OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING DATE: FEBUARY 2,1993

THE OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF OAK GROVE, AR., MET ON FEB. 3,1993, IN THE TOWN HALL FOR A REGULAR MEETING. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY MAYOR JEAN MORGAN AND A QUORUM WAS ESTABLISHED. ON ROLL CALL THE FOLLOWING WERE PRESENT - MAYOR JEAN MORGAN, ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS, ALDERWOMAN VICKI ALLEN, ALDERMAN SAM JONES, ALDERMAN DEAN STANPHILL, ALDERMAN GARY HIGH, TREASURER RUTH CALLEN, AND RECORDER PAT CARLTON.

THE FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE READING OF THE LAST MINUTES. ONE CORRECTION WAS REVISED. THE PREVIOUS MOTION WAS TO LET THE FIRE DEPARTMENT USE UP TO \$ 100.00 TO BRING DEPARTMENT UP TO SPECIFICATIONS, IT SHOULD BE \$2,000.00. AFTER CORRECTION THE MAYOR ASKED FOR A VOTE IN THE CORRECTION. ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE AND THE MINUTES WERE APPROVED AS READ.

THE BILLS WERE PRESENTED. ALDERWOMAN VICKI ALLEN MADE MOTION TO ALLOCATE MONEY TO PAY THE BILLS, ALDERWOMAN PAT DAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS OLD BUSINESS. THE LIGHT HAS BEEN INSTALLED AT THE POST OFFICE. WATER HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO THE ELMER BRASWELL PROPERTY. RICHARD CANTRELL MET WITH THE MAYOR AND SOME OF THE CITY COUNCIL IN JAN. HE DIDN'T THINK THAT THE REPORTS OF C. CUSTOMER DIS-SATISFACTION, WITH THE WAY THE YARDS AND PROPERTY WERE LEFT UNDONE, WAS ENOUGH TO MAKE B.B.& B PORTURN AND FINISH WHAT THEY SAID THEY WOULD DO.

NEW BUSINESS- DISCUSSION WAS HELD ABOUT CHANGING THE ADDRESS OF ALL CITY LIMITS RESIDENTS TO A OAK GROVE ADDRESS. SINCE 911 WAS VOTED INTO THE COUNTY, AN UPDATE ON ADDRESS WILL HAVE TO BE DONE ANYWAY. MAYOR MORGAN WILL SEE CARROLL COUNTY JUDGE PHIL JACKSON AS TO WHAT EXACTLY THE CHANGEWWILL DEMAND BEFORE WE MAKE A CHANGE NOW AND MAYBE HAVE TO MAKE ANOTHER ONE WHEN 911 BECOMES EFFECTIVE, WHICH WILL BE PROBABLY TWO YEARS. DISCUSSION WAS HELD ON PUTTING GRAVEL ON ROADS TO DORA LEE BUTLER AND HELEN ATCHISON DRIVEWAY. ALDERMAN GARY HIGH MOVED AND ALDERWOMAN PAT SECONDED THAT IF THE STATE DOES NOT REPAIR THE ROAD THAT THE TOWN PAY FOR RON HIGH TO HAUL GRAVEL AND FIX THE ROAD. ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE. DISCUSSION WAS HELD ON INSTALLING LOUVER OR EXHAUST FAN FOR TOWN HALL. ALDERMAN SAM JONES MOVED AND DEAN SECONDED THAT WE INSTALL LOUVER OR EXHAUST FAN. ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN THE AFFIRM-ATIVE.

ALDERMAN DEAN STANPHILL MOVED TO ADJOURN, ALDERMAN SAM JONES SECONDED. WE ADJOURNED AT 9:20 p.m.

RESPECTIVELY SUBMITTED PAT CARLTON, RECORDER

GEN. FUND \$16,811.76 STREET FUND \$25,862.82 DEPOSIT FUND \$3,468.11 WATER FUND \$6,010.09 Oak Grove Town Council meeting minutes. Feb. 6, 1992
The Oak Grove town council met Feb.6,1992 at 7:00 p.m. in
the town hall for a special meeting. The meeting was called
to order by Mayor Jean Morgan, presising officer and a quorum
was established.

On roll call the following were present- Aldermen Sam Jones, Dean Stanphill & Gary High. Alderwomen- Pat Davis & Vicki Allen. Mayor Jean Morgan. Treasurer Ruth Callen. Recorder Pat Carlton.

The first item of business was a request for a light to be put in at the S.W. corner of the 4-way stop light, as it is a very dark place. Alderman High seconded by Alderwoman Pat Davis moved to have Carroll Electric contacted about it. All members voted in the affirmative. Alderman Sam Jones said he has been contacted by persons wanting flyers sent out to residents living in city limits, as to ordances passed. After a short discussion it was agreed since necessary ordiances are published and posted in various places, it is needless and too expensive.

The council agreed to send former recorder Delma Allen flowers as she is in hospital, also to get a plaque for her and deceased Alderman Hugh Davis for their services as such.

Alderwoman Vicki Allen, seconded by Alderman Jones moved to do so. All members voted in the affirmative.

The next order of business was pay increase. Alderman Dean Stanphill made a motion to give Treasurer Ruth Callen a \$50.00 a month. **pairs**. In 90 days, review the budget and if budget permits to give clerk and recorder Pat Carlton and water superintendant Ron High a raise. Alderman High seconded by Alderman Jones moved to accept the motion. All members voted in the affirmative.

The next order of business was abouth the Health Dept. Alderman Jones asked the Health Dept. about pop off valves on hot water heaters and was told by Ron Herbert they could be wavered. Use own discretion about check off valves. Alderman High suggested that check off valves be used if water lines are near lateral lines. Alderwoman Pat Davis seconded by Alderwoman Vicke Allen moved that we waver inspection of pop off valves on hot water heaters. All members voted in the affirmative.

Vern Asbury sent a bill for his woirk he has had to do to repair his sewer line that BB&B cut into. Alderman Stanphill seconded by Alderwoman Pat Davis moved to pay Vern and send the bill to BB&B. All members voted in the affirmative.

The final item was the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jones seconded by Alderwoman Allen, moved to adjourn. All members voted in the affirmative. The meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m. Pat Carlton, Recorder

Oak Grove Town Council Meeting Feb. 4, 1992
The Oak Grove town council of the town of Oak Grove, Ar.
met on Feb. 4, 1992 at 7:00 p.m. in the town hall for a regular
meeting. The meeting was called to order by mayor Jean
Morgan, presiding officer, and a quorum was established.

On roll call the following members were present- Aldermen Sam Jones, Dean Stanphill & Gary High. Alderwomen - vicki Allen, & Pat Davis. Mayor Jean Morgan, Treasurer Ruth Callen, Recorder Pat Carlton, Water Supertendant, Ron High & Mr. Sam Goad, Water Supertendant from Green Forest was present.

The minutes for Jan. meeting were read by Ruth Callen in Delma Allens place (who has resigned). One correction was made. Computer table is \$130.00 instead of \$80.00. After correction, the Mayor asked for a vote on the corrected minutes. All members voted in the affirmative & the minutes were approved of as corrected.

The next item of business was recognition of delegation. Cell Standlee was still questioning the water for his house he is in process of building. He was told it could be brought to his property line as of now.

The next oder of business was presentation of the bills. Bill for computer will be turned over to FMHA. Mayor Morgan gave a projected budget report.

The next order of business was old business. No news on dog catcher or deposit box for water bills.

Water Supertendant Ron High reported on a truck that could be made into a brush truck. After a short discussion Ron was given permission to get it.

The next order of business was water prices. Billing will be from 15th to 15th of month. Bills will be sent out so members will recieve them by the 1st of the month. Due date is by the 15th of the month. A 10% charge will be added if not paid in ten dayes after due date. A 40 day diliquent will result in a cut off. Re-connect fee will be \$20.00 plus the bill owed. A mimimum of \$7.50 for a load of water under 1000 gals. Over 1000 will be Samperug with Mutu with automatically

Mayor Morgan is to find out from FMHA about the legality discovery of paying the \$13.00 monthly bills from houses that have sold or vacated.

The final item was the motion to adjourn. Alderwoman Vicki Allen, Seconded by Alderwoman Pat Davis, moved to adjourn. All members voted in the affirmative. The meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

Pat Carlton, Reporter